
All supporting documentation is available for public review at https://www.ocparks.com/about/commission 
under the “Agendas and Minutes” link or by calling 949-923-3785 

during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5 p.m., Monday through Friday. 

A G E N D A 

ORANGE COUNTY PARKS COMMISSION 

THURSDAY, November 4, 2021 7:00 p.m

JOE MULLER
Chair 

Coastal Cities

BERT ASHLAND 
First District 

DAVID HANSON 
Third District 

JUSTIN MCCUSKER 
Fifth District 

JOHN KOOS 
Vice Chair 
Fourth District

DAVE SHAWVER 
Inland Cities 

MICHAEL WELLBORN  
Second District

Executive Officer 
Tom Starnes

The Orange County Parks Commission welcomes you to this meeting. This agenda contains a brief general 
description of each item to be considered. The Commission encourages your participation. If you wish to 
speak on a matter that does not appear on the agenda, you may do so during the Public Comment period at the 
beginning of the meeting. Except as otherwise provided by law, no action shall be taken on any item not 
appearing on the agenda. When addressing the Commission, please state your name for the record prior to 
providing your comments. Speakers may be limited to three (3) minutes. 

The OC Parks Commission meeting will be an in-person meeting held at the Mess Hall at OC Parks’ 
Headquarters (13042 Old Myford Road, Irvine, CA 92602).  Please be advised that County health 
guidelines apply to this meeting: https://occovid19.ochealthinfo.com/article/oc-health-officers-orders-
recommendations  

Public speaker request forms will be available onsite.  

https://www.ocparks.com/about/commission
https://ocgov.webex.com/ocgov/onstage/g.php?MTID=ed1428134d91a61e5cc642ca4993152c9
https://occovid19.ochealthinfo.com/article/oc-health-officers-orders-recommendations


OC COMMUNITY RESOURCES 

Orange County Parks Commission 
Duties and Responsibilities 

(O.C. Codified Ordinances Sec. 2-2-19: Paraphrased) 

Except as otherwise provided, the Orange County Parks Commission shall be advisory 
to the Board of Supervisors and to the Director of OC Parks, and shall have the power 
and duty: 

1. To recommend to the Board of Supervisors plans and policies for the
acquisition, development, maintenance and operation of the harbors, beaches
and regional parks of the County;

2. On request of the Board of Supervisors, to advise the Board and make
recommendations on any matter pertaining to harbors, beaches and regional
parks, and any other matters referred by the Board;

3. On request of the Director, to advise on any question of administrative policy
and regarding any matter to be decided by the Director under this division;

4. On appeal from an administrative decision by the Director, to act as a board of
administrative review;

5. To make such investigations as it may deem necessary in the exercise of its
powers;

6. To perform the duties and functions of the County Fish and Game Commission
assigned by either statute or this code, and consider methods for the
propagation and protection of fish and game in the State of California and
County of Orange. The Commission shall be advisory body to the Board of
Supervisors.

OC Parks Commission Regular Meeting Schedule: First Thursday, Monthly, 7:00 p.m. 



AGENDA 
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2021 — 7:00pm 

 

AGENDA — OC PARKS COMMISSION MEETING, THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2021 PAGE 1 

I. ROLL CALL 

II. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of public 
interest that are within the jurisdiction of the Commission and are not contained in 
tonight’s agenda. 
 

III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Item A) 

The following items on the consent calendar will be approved by one motion unless 
a Commission member requests to pull a specific item. 

 
A. Approve Commission minutes for October 7, 2021. 

IV. DISCUSSION CALENDAR (Items A–B) 

A. STRATEGIC FINANCIAL PLAN PRESENTATION 

Staff will provide a presentation on the OC Parks Strategic Financial Plan, 
which includes an update on Strategic Plan initiatives and forecasts the 
budget and anticipated projects over the next five years. A copy of the 2018 
OC Parks Strategic Plan is also provided. Information in the OC Parks 
Strategic Financial Plan will be incorporated within the County’s overall 
Strategic Financial Plan, which will be received and filed by the Board of 
Supervisors in December. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Receive and file. 

B. PROPOSED 2022 OC PARKS COMMISSION MEETING AND FIELD 
TRIP SCHEDULE 

The 2022 Commission activity schedule is provided for review and approval. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Approve the 2022 Parks Commission meeting and field trip schedule. 

V. OC PARKS DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

A. DEPARTMENT UPDATES 



AGENDA — OC PARKS COMMISSION MEETING, THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2021 PAGE 2 

B. UPCOMING OC PARKS EVENTS 

George Key Ranch Reopening — George Key Ranch Historic 
Park — Saturday, November 6, 10 a.m. – 2 p.m. 

 

• OC Parks invites you to celebrate the reopening of George Key Ranch. 

• Reopening event will include self-led tours of the grounds, live music, 
and ribbon cutting ceremony with special presentations highlighting the 
renovations and restorations. 

• Ribbon cutting at 10 a.m. 

• Guided tours of the historic Key Ranch home available hourly starting at 
11 a.m. 

• Email rsvp@ocparks.com or call 949-585-6433 to RSVP in order to 
secure your attendance. 

• Event and parking are free. 
 
VI. COMMISSION COMMENTS AND REPORT 

At this time Commissioners may comment on agenda or non-agenda matters and 
ask questions of or give direction to staff, provided that no action may be taken on 
off-agenda items unless authorized by law. 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 



SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES 
(Action Items Displayed in Italics) 
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2021 — 7:00 p.m. 

 

MINUTES — OC PARKS COMMISSION MEETING, THURSDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2021 PAGE 1 

I. ROLL CALL 

Chair Muller and Commissioners Shawver, Wellborn, Hanson and Ashland were 
present.  Vice Chair Koos and Commissioner McCusker were absent. 

II. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of public 
interest that are within the jurisdiction of the Commission and are not contained in 
tonight’s agenda. 
 
Bill Sellin, representing O.C. Bicycle Coalition, requested information on the 
management of bikeways within County parks and presented issues facing bicycle 
users in County parks. 

III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Items A–B) 

The following items on the consent calendar will be approved by one motion unless 
a Commission member requests to pull a specific item. 

 
A. Approve Commission minutes for August 5, 2021. 

Motion: Commissioner Shawver 
2nd: Commissioner Wellborn 
Approved 5–0 

B. Approve Commission minutes for September 10, 2021 Field Trip. 

Motion: Commissioner Shawver 
2nd: Commissioner Wellborn 
Approved 4–0; Commissioner Ashland abstained 

IV. DISCUSSION CALENDAR (Item A) 

A. SALT CREEK BEACH CONCESSION 

Salt Creek Beach has a concession stand that offers food and beverage for 
sale to the public who visit Salt Creek Beach.  With the expiration of the current 
concessionaire’s lease, the County of Orange (“County”) issued a Request for 
Proposals for those interested in operating a concession at Salt Creek Beach.  
Four proposals were received and evaluated, and County staff propose that a 
lease agreement be authorized for a new concessionaire at the Salt Creek 
Beach Concession. 
 
The proposed concessionaire will provide a presentation on the project at the 
meeting. 



MINUTES — OC PARKS COMMISSION MEETING, THURSDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2021 PAGE 2 

Joanne Veedor, OC Parks Interim Deputy Director, provided background on 
the item. 

James Campbell, CEO/Real Estate Administrative Manager, provided 
information and answered the Commissioners’ questions. 

Tom Starnes, OC Parks Director, provided information and answered the 
Commissioners’ questions. 

Kurt Bjorkman, General Manager of The Ranch at Laguna Beach, gave a 
presentation on the proposal for the concession building at Salt Creek Beach 
and answered the Commissioners’ questions. 

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS: 
 
1. Recommend that the Board of Supervisors approve the selection of 

Laguna Beach Golf & Bungalow Village, LLC to operate the leased 
concession at Salt Creek Beach. 

2. Recommend that the Board of Supervisors approve the resolution to 
authorize alcoholic beverage service at Salt Creek Beach pursuant to 
the terms of the lease with Laguna Beach Golf & Bungalow Village, LLC. 

Motion: Commissioner Ashland 
2nd: Commissioner Hanson 
Approved 5–0 

V. OC PARKS DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

Tom Starnes, OC Parks Director, provided updates and answered Commissioners’ 
questions. 

A. DEPARTMENT UPDATES 

B. UPCOMING OC PARKS EVENTS 

Kid’s Fishing Derby — Mile Square Regional Park — Saturday, October 16, 
9:00 a.m.–12:00 p.m. 

• OC Parks, California Department of Fish and Wildlife and Angler Chronicles 
host the much-anticipated annual Kids’ Fishing Derby at the North Lake at 
Mile Square Regional Park.  

• The lake will be stocked with more than 1,000 pounds of catfish for the 
derby. Kids 6 to 15 years old can fish for free and attempt to win prizes and 
trophies for different age groups.  

• Fishing clinics will be held onsite and a limited quantity of fishing rods will 
be available for loan. 



MINUTES — OC PARKS COMMISSION MEETING, THURSDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2021 PAGE 3 

• Registration is required at the OC Parks check-in table on the day of the 
event. 

Fall-o-ween — Heritage Hill Historical Park — Friday–Sunday, October 15–17 
and 22–24, 4:30–8:30 p.m. 

• Tour the decorated grounds of Heritage Hill Historical Park and snap a 
picture at a variety of fall and Halloween-themed photo opportunities. Event 
will also include a hay maze and scavenger hunt throughout the park. 

• Costumes welcomed. 

• Event and parking are free. 

Boo at the Bay — Upper Newport Bay — Saturday, October 30, 11 a.m.–3 p.m. 

• Join us at the Muth Interpretive Center for a fun family Halloween party 
featuring spooky stories, creepy crafts, weird science experiments, bizarre 
animals, and hair-raising games. 

• All children who attend in costume will receive ghoulish door prizes. 

• Costumes welcomed. 

• Event and parking are free. 

VI. COMMISSION COMMENTS AND REPORT 

At this time Commissioners may comment on agenda or non-agenda matters and 
ask questions of or give direction to staff, provided that no action may be taken on 
off-agenda items unless authorized by law. 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 8:20 p.m. 



5–YEAR 
STRATEGIC FINANCIAL PLAN

2021



Our Vision

Champions of the land for a thriving community.

Our Mission

We preserve and enhance OC Parks’ natural and cultural resources 
for recreation, education and exploration.



STRATEGIC PLAN GOALS
NO. GOALS ONGOING INITIATIVES

1 Understand Our Park Visitors' 

Needs

Collection of visitor use surveys park special events.  

2 Promote OC Parks Development of consistent messaging and identity for all of OC Parks utilizing 

various methods such as social media platforms and email newsletters. 

3 Protect Our Parks in Perpetuity, 

Together

Implementation of educational initiatives to inspire visitors to value, respect and 

protect OC Parks’ natural and cultural resources. 

4 Serve as Stewards of OC Parks' 

Assets 

Countywide playground survey assessment. Identification of opportunities for 

preservation and adaptive use of historical and cultural buildings and sites. 

5 Practice Sustainable Financial 

Management

Continue to evaluate and prioritize expenditures to ensure OC Parks are open, 

safe and clean. 

6 Ensure Responsible Park 

Development and Expansion

Develop a strategic master plan for the overall OC Parks system, focusing on 

connectivity and opportunities to expand in underserved areas.

7 Implement Thriving, Resilient Eco-

Systems for Emergency 

Develop and implement emergency management plans to protect our public 

facilities and natural resources.

8 Cultivate an Effective, Dynamic 

Workforce

Implementation of organizational structure and staff changes to allow OC Parks 

to fulfill its mission. 

3



OC PARKS HIGHLIGHTS

2021 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

• Grand opening of Aliso and Wood Visitor Center

• Completion of the Mile Square Regional Park Master Plan

• Implementation of trail use designations pilot project

• Record attendance for summer concert and movie series

• Groundbreaking on the OC Zoo large mammal exhibit  

2022 ACTIVITIES

• Mile Square Regional – continued progress on 93-acre Park Expansion

• Talbert Regional – continued progress on Master Plan development

• Development of Crawford Canyon Park

• Capistrano Beach – continued efforts to preserve beach and parking lot

4



STRATEGIC FINANCIAL PLAN ASSUMPTIONS (Baseline)

• Salaries & Benefits: vacancy rate 5.86% or 20 positions vacant

• Property Taxes Growth Rate: Yr. 1: 3.75%; Yrs. 2–5: 3.5%

• Reduction to interest income and rents to align with PY trends

• Services & Supplies: historical trends, CEO Budget Rates (CPI - Year 1: 2.5% 
and Years 2–5: 3.1%), current year budget, “new” expanded facility operation 
costs to support the OC Zoo Expansion and Mile Square Park Expansion

• Equipment: reduced large equipment purchases

• Other Financing: reduced capital improvement projects (Fund 406) and vehicle 
replacement evaluation  

• Reserve Obligations: operating reserve (Fund 405) to align with County’s 
policy for GF, capital project reserve (Fund 406) maintain, and Dana Point 
Tidelands (Fund 108) draw down $35M

5



FUND 405: OC PARKS OPERATIONS (Baseline)

6

Actual

Modified 
Budget

Variance

FY 20–21 FY 21–22 FY 22–23 FY 23–24 FY 24–25 FY 25–26 FY 26–27 5 Yr.

Positions 334 336 336 336 336 336 336 0%

Salaries & Employee Benefits 36,768,741 38,242,648 40,017,507 40,241,147 40,747,485 40,878,698 41,007,828 7%

Services & Supplies 76,827,143 89,235,753 76,576,367 81,695,779 82,585,521 83,411,101 84,990,907 -5%

Other Charges 40,639 149,000 152,725 157,459 162,341 167,373 172,562 16%

Equipment 1,579,007 3,485,000 1,275,000 1,314,525 1,355,275 1,397,288 1,456,069 -58%

Other Financing Uses (Subsidy to Other 
Funds)

20,665,693 36,472,516 9,093,285 7,451,301 9,990,649 13,111,322 15,602,982 -57%

Total Requirement: 135,881,223 167,584,917 127,114,883 130,860,211 134,841,270 138,965,783 143,230,348 -15%

Revenues (Property Taxes - 85%) 127,546,898 126,180,756 127,114,883 130,860,211 134,841,270 138,965,783 143,230,348 14%

Use of FBU (Fund Balance Unassigned) 8,334,325 41,404,161 0 0 0 0 0 -100%

Total Financing: 135,881,223 167,584,917 127,114,883 130,860,211 134,841,270 138,965,783 143,230,348 -15%



AUGMENTATIONS

7

Expand Augmentations:

• Add 4 Operations Positions for OC Zoo Expansion – 1% increase to total position count 

(Submit FY 21–22 Mid-Year Adj.)

• Add 4 Operations Positions for Mile Square Park Expansion – 1% increase to total position count 

336 336

4
4

280

290

300

310

320

330

340

350

FY 21–22 FY 22–23 to FY 26–27

Current Positions OC Zoo Positions Mile Square Park Positions



FUND 406: CAPITAL PROJECTS (Baseline)

8

Actual
Modified 
Budget

Variance

FY 20–21 FY 21–22 FY 22–23 FY 23–24 FY 24–25 FY 25–26 FY 26–27 5 Yr.

Services & Supplies 3,738,342 3,300,512 7,029,900 2,532,000 3,125,250 3,372,000 2,455,907 -26%

Construction 13,396,707 32,322,922 6,992,363 4,823,203 7,000,000 5,953,500 8,315,000 -74%

Other Financing Uses (Transfers-Out) 179,601 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

Increase to Reserves 0 0 420,000 0 0 1,167,034 2,071,914 N/A

Total Requirement: 17,314,650 35,623,434 14,442,263 7,355,203 10,125,250 10,492,534 12,842,821 -64%

Revenues 1,337,558 2,630,079 3,307,467 143,030 149,117 136,335 134,034 -95%

Other Financing Sources (Subsidy from 405) 17,000,000 32,993,355 8,006,531 6,289,452 7,885,812 10,356,199 12,708,787 -61%

Decrease to Reserves 0 0 1,055,881 922,721 2,090,321 0 0 N/A

Use of FBU (Fund Balance Unassigned) (1,022,908) 0 2,072,384 0 0 0 0 N/A

Total Financing: 17,314,650 35,623,434 14,442,263 7,355,203 10,125,250 10,492,534 12,842,821 -64%

FBU - Fund Balance Unassigned 2,072,385 2,072,384 0 0 0 0 0 -100%

FBR - The Irvine Company North Ranch 
Capital Project Reserves (D026)

1,033,000 1,033,000 623,025 623,025 623,025 623,025 623,025 -40%

FBR - Undesignated Capital Reserves (P084) 16,783,385 16,783,385 16,557,479 15,634,758 13,544,437 14,711,471 16,783,385 0%



FUND 108: DANA POINT  TIDELANDS (Baseline)

9

Dana Point Harbor Master Lease commits the county to $20M toward the Harbor Revitalization project. 

Actual

Modified 
Budget

Variance

FY 20–21 FY 21–22 FY 22–23 FY 23–24 FY 24–25 FY 25–26 FY 26–27 5 Yr.

Services & Supplies 2,633,772 2,200,535 2,730,975 2,813,143 2,897,855 2,985,189 3,075,228 40%

Services & Supplies (Harbor Patrol) 4,199,416 4,938,497 5,061,959 5,213,818 5,370,233 5,531,340 5,697,280 15%

Capital Projects 0 13,106,000 0 0 0 0 12,000,000 -8%

Other Financing Uses 0 18,467 18,929 19,515 20,120 20,744 21,387 16%

Total Requirement: 6,833,188 20,263,499 7,811,863 8,046,476 8,288,208 8,537,273 20,793,895 3%

Revenues 2,994,731 2,655,497 2,971,008 2,883,377 2,890,219 2,896,618 2,902,557 9%

Decrease to Reserves 0 0 576,725 5,163,098 5,397,989 5,640,655 17,891,339 N/A

Use of FBU (Fund Balance Unassigned) 3,838,457 17,608,002 4,264,130 0 0 0 0 -100%

Total Financing: 6,833,188 20,263,499 7,811,863 8,046,475 8,288,208 8,537,273 20,793,896 3%

FBU - Fund Balance Unassigned 21,872,132 4,264,130 0 0 0 0 0 -100%

FBR - Operating Reserves (9811) 5,083,000 5,083,000 5,083,000 5,083,000 5,083,000 3,573,773 0 -100%

FBR - Dana Point Capital Projects Reserves 
(9813)

23,448,089 23,448,089 23,448,089 23,448,089 23,448,089 23,448,089 9,130,523 -61%

FBR - Contingencies Reserves (9815) 15,269,240 15,269,240 14,692,515 9,529,417 4,131,428 0 0 -100%

Total Fund Balances: 65,672,461 48,064,459 43,223,604 38,060,506 32,662,517 27,021,862 9,130,523 -81%



FUND 106: NEWPORT  TIDELANDS (Baseline)

10

Actual

Modified 
Budget

Variance

FY 20–21 FY 21–22 FY 22–23 FY 23–24 FY 24–25 FY 25–26 FY 26–27 5 Yr.

Services & Supplies 2,947,960 3,700,216 3,114,371 3,210,873 3,310,594 3,413,236 3,479,667 -6%

Services & Supplies (Harbor Patrol) 3,003,089 3,193,107 2,870,831 2,956,956 3,045,665 3,137,035 3,231,146 1%

Other Charges 10,895 13,000 13,325 13,738 14,164 14,603 15,056 16%

Total Requirement: 5,961,944 6,906,323 5,998,528 6,181,567 6,370,423 6,564,874 6,725,869 -3%

Revenues 5,765,273 4,699,209 4,869,418 4,927,931 4,987,484 5,048,141 5,109,888 9%

Other Financing Sources (Subsidy from 
405)

2,783,300 2,207,113 0 0 905,226 1,516,733 1,615,981 -27%

Use of FBU (Fund Balance Unassigned) (2,586,629) 0 1,129,110 1,253,636 477,713 0 0 N/A

Total Financing: 5,961,944 6,906,322 5,998,528 6,181,567 6,370,423 6,564,874 6,725,869 -3%

FBU - Fund Balance Unassigned 2,860,459 2,860,459 1,731,349 477,713 0 0 0 -100%



OC PARKS OTHER FUNDS (Baseline)

11

Actual

Modified 
Budget

Variance

FY 20–21 FY 21–22 FY 22–23 FY 23–24 FY 24–25 FY 25–26 FY 26–27 5 Yr.

FUND 459 - NORTH TUSTIN CSA 533,642 4,352,775 2,503,004 777,315 803,228 830,049 857,702 -80%

FUND 477 - E YORBA LINDA CSA 113,709 125,717 130,769 136,814 142,896 149,016 155,174 23%

FUND 15K - LIMESTONE CANYON TRUST 
FUND

3,008 6,800 3,038 3,069 3,099 3,131 3,161 -54%

SUBTOTAL 650,359 4,485,292 2,636,811 917,198 949,223 982,196 1,016,037 -77%

Fund 459 covers landscaping and maintenance needs related to the unincorporated North Tustin area, 

including Crawford Canyon Park. FY 21–22 includes a one-time Capital Project: Crawford Canyon Park. 

FY 22–23 includes a one-time increase in Fund 459 Reserves. 

Fund 477 covers landscaping and maintenance needs related to Woodgate Park in the East Yorba Linda 

County unincorporated Island.

Fund 15K is a trust fund for Limestone Canyon.



Services and Supplies 
Overview

(For FY 22–23 and excludes cost transferred between Park Funds)

Operating 

Cost

42%

Operational 

Services

28%

Programming & 

Miscellaneous

2%

Administration

28%

18% 15,325,410 Harbor Patrol

4% 3,443,170 Irvine Ranch Conservancy 

3% 2,351,388 Parking Operator Fees

3% 2,327,642 Lifeguard Services

1% 519,886 Flood Control Channels Patrol (HOT)

0% 222,858 Watershed & Coast Resources

0% 75,226 Sheriff Security

10% 8,724,322 Professional Services

9% 7,819,058 OCCR Administration

3% 2,569,054 CWCAP

1% 1,293,735 OCPW Project Management

1% 1,175,041 IT

1% 874,508 Auditor Controller

1% 785,764 County Counsel

1% 769,472 CEO Real Estate

12% 10,585,613 General Facility Maintenance 

6% 5,163,970 Maintenance - Landscaping

5% 4,599,550 Utilities

4% 3,764,166 Alterations/Improvements

4% 3,116,184 Transportation - Fuel/Maintenance

3% 2,989,505 Janitorial/Trash

2% 1,363,813 Insurance

2% 1,318,529 Equipment - Tools/Maintenance

1% 1,242,474 Maintenance - Tree Services

1% 1,100,271 Office Expenses/Printing/Minor Equipment

1% 816,136 IT - Hardware/Software/Maintenance/Licenses

1% 680,125 Telecommunication

2% 2,033,492 Programming & Miscellaneous

87,050,362 Subtotal 

12



REVENUE 
OVERVIEW
(Excludes Transfers-In/FBU/FBR) 

Property Taxes

82%

Intergovernmental 

(includes Grants)

3%

Park Use Fees

5%

Rents & Interest

10%

13



REVENUE VS. EXPENDITURES 

0

50

100

150

200

250

FY 21–22 FY 22–23 FY 23–24 FY 24–25 FY 25–26 FY 26–27

Revenues Expenditures

In Millions

14



FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED and RESERVES 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

FY 20–21 FY 21–22 FY 22–23 FY 23–24 FY 24–25 FY 25–26 FY 26–27

FBU Reserves

In Millions

15



RESERVE BALANCES ENDING

Fund 108 - Dana Point

14%

Fund 405 - Operating / 

Emergency

52%

Fund 406 - Capital Projects

26%

Fund 106 - Newport Harbor

5%

Fund 459 - North Tustin

3%

Fund 15K - Limestone

0.3%

16



CHALLENGES

Aging 
Infrastructure

• Long-term 
Facility 
Maintenance and 
Refurbishment 
Obligations

• After FY 25–26 
$230 million in 
known deferred 
maintenance and 
Board - approved 
park Master Plan 
improvements. 

• Increased park 
visitation creates 
accelerated wear 
and tear on 
facilities. 

Natural Disasters/

Environmental 
Hazards

• Coastal Erosion

• Wildfires, 
Landslides

• Invasive Insects 
& Plants

• COVID-19

Maintaining 
Services 

Levels/Service 
Increase 

• Increased Park 
Use Increases 
Staffing 
Demands

• OC Zoo 
Expansion and 
Mile Square Park 
Expansion

Governmental/ 
Legislative

• Legally mandated 
Capital 
Improvements 
(e.g. ADA, CCC 
Requirements)

• Board-approved 
Park Master 
Plans and Lease 
Improvements

• Request from 
Cities/Other 
Jurisdictions for 
Cost-Share and 
Service Level 
Increases

Increasing Costs

• Salaries & 
Benefits

• Cost of Supplies 
& Services

Funding 
Constraints

• Limited Revenue 
Sources

• Reduction in 
Lease Revenues

• Diminishing 
Reserves and 
Fund Balance 
Available

• Limitations on 
Use of Reserves

• Fund 405 
subsidizes all 
Restricted Funds 
when depleted

17



REDUCED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PLAN 

7-Year CIP

Board-approved 05-06-2021
(FY 21–22 to FY 26–27)

Revised 7-Year CIP 

for 2021 SFP

(FY 21–22 to FY 26–27)

Changes

77 Projects 

(primarily maintenance / 

refurbishment) 

61 Projects

(primarily maintenance / 

refurbishment) 

Reduced 16 Projects 

(projects deferred to future 

year) 

$146.5M $110.0M Reduced $36.5M

• Projects focus on maintenance and repairs for existing assets 
and facilities

• Over $350 million in long-term obligations including:

• Upcoming & deferred maintenance 

• Improvements identified in Board-approved park Master Plans 18



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
Number of Projects

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

FY 21–22 FY 22–23 FY 23–24 FY 24–25 FY 25–26 FY 26–27

CIP Approved 05-2021 Revised for 2021 SFP

19



QUESTIONS?

20





George Key Ranch George Key Ranch 
Reopening CeremonyReopening Ceremony

Saturday, November 6
10 a.m. to 2 p.m.

George Key Ranch Historical Park
625 W. Bastanchury Road
Placentia, CA 92870

Registration required. Please RSVP to:
(949) 585-6433 or email 
rsvp@ocparks.com

OC Parks invites you to celebrate the reopening of 
George Key Ranch on Saturday, November 6. Extensive 
repairs to the historic building were made following 
the structural damage caused by the 5.1 magnitude La 
Habra earthquake in 2014 and Key Ranch is ready to 
reopen to the public.

A ribbon cutting ceremony with special presentations 
discussing the renovations and restorations will take 
place at 10 a.m. The event will include self-led tours of 
the grounds and live music. Guided tours of the historic 
Key home will be available hourly starting at 11 a.m.

Registration required. Please RSVP to (949) 585-6433 or 
email rsvp@ocparks.com. Event parking is located at 
Sierra Vista Elementary School, 1811 N. Placentia Ave.  

Beginning November 6, George Key Ranch Historical 
Park will be open on Saturdays from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. 
with guided tours offered at 1 p.m. Please contact the 
park for more information.

Event and parking are free.  


	OCPC Agenda Cover Page 11.04.21.pdf
	2021.11.04 Agenda (final).pdf
	2021.10.07 Minutes OCPC.pdf
	SFP Update 102821.pdf
	2021.11.04 (4-B) 2022 Meeting Dates (signed).pdf
	Key Ranch_Reopening Event_2021.pdf



